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To Whom It May Concern: 

 

We hereby attest that, LTE release 10 limitations and support restrictions of  
FCC ID: IHDT56ZC3, is: 

 

a) LTE Rel. 15, Category 12 ,10,7,4, FDD/TDD / WCDMA Rel. 8/ HSDPA Rel. 8 Cat24/ HSUPA Rel. 

6 Cat 6 

b) 7C support both downlink and uplink, other only downlink 

c) both inter-band and intra-band are supported 

d) Up to a maximum of 2 DL carriers paired with single UL carrier.  

e) In CA combinations with LTE Band 29, it cannot be configured as PCell 

f) Enhanced SC-FDMA is not supported.  

g) Uplink MIMO and other transmit diversity is not supported. 

h) UE category is LTE Rel. 15, Category 12,10,7,4. 

i) CoMP, HetNet, Relay, SON, cross carrier scheduling, enhanced downlink MIMO, M2M/D2 are 

not supported except for MBMS 

j) SVLTE is not supported. 

k) Wi-Fi 802.11 b/g/n/ac; NFC, Bluetooth v5.1 with LE transmitters are contained in this device. 

Sincerely yours, 

 

                    

Jeff Narducci 

narducci@motorola.com 




